
TO: James L. App, City Manager 

FROM: Doug Monn, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: City Wastewater Treatment Plant – Supplemental Environmental Review  

DATE: June 2, 2009 

NEEDS: For the City Council to consider expanding environmental investigation and 
documentation for upgrade of the City Wastewater Treatment Plant located at 3200 
Sulfur Springs Road.

FACTS: 1. On November 4, 2008, the City Council authorized a contract with Morro Group, a 
Division of SWCA, Inc. to complete an environmental assessment of  the City 
Wastewater Treatment Plant rehabilitation project.  

2. On April 16, 2009, the City was informed of two additional items that must be 
added to the environmental assessment, that are not included in the current scope 
of work. 

3. The Regional Water Quality Control Board requires the City make improvements to 
one of the existing outfall pipes, which discharge into the Salinas River. A portion of 
the improvements will occur within the bed/bank of the Salinas River, thereby 
requiring regulatory permits including Army Corps of Engineers’ (404 permit) and 
Department of Fish and Game (1600 Streambed Alteration Agreement). 

 4. To obtain the permits, additional surveys for cultural and biological resources are 
required.

 5. Staff is working with the State of California regarding the possibility of obtaining 
State Revolving Loan Funds, grants and/or stimulus monies to offset the cost of 
plant construction. In order to be eligible for potential State or Federal funding, the 
City must conduct archival research to evaluate the historical significance of two 
structures that predate the plant (1954).  

 6. A breakdown of the cost associated with completion of the additional work is as 
follows:
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ANALYSIS &
CONCLUSION: The Wastewater Treatment Plant is a vital asset to the City. An expanded CEQA 

document addressing biological and historical conditions beyond the original scope 
is required to complete the final design and as a condition of seeking any available 
grants or State funding. 

POLICY

REFERENCE:      California Environmental Quality Act, Section 106 

FISCAL IMPACT: The Morro Group, a Division of SWCA, Inc. proposes to complete the amended 
work scope at a cost not to exceed $27,167. The cost for this service would be paid 
from the Sewer Enterprise Fund. 

OPTIONS: a. Adopt Resolution No. 09-### appropriating $27,167 from Sewer Enterprise Funds 
to Budget No. 601-910-5224-683 and authorize the expanded work scope associated 
with the future rehabilitation of Paso Robles Wastewater Treatment Plant.  

b. Amend, modify, or reject the above option. 

Attachments (2) 
1) Proposal from Morro Group 
2) Resolution
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RESOLUTION NO. 09- ### 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PASO ROBLES 
APPROPRIATING FUNDS AND AMENDING A CONTRACT  

TO MORRO GROUP, A DIVISION OF SWCA, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL CEQA 
DOCUMENTATION SERVICES ASSOCIATED WITH A PROPOSED FUTURE WASTEWATER 

TREATMENT PLANT REHBILITATION 

WHEREAS, the City of Paso Robles owns and operates a trickling filter wastewater treatment plant 
(WWTP) at 3200 Sulfur Springs Road; and 

WHEREAS, the WWTP operates under a permit from the California State Water Quality Control Board 
under National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit CA0047953; and 

WHEREAS, the permit was renewed in May, 2004 with more stringent discharge requirements then had 
been required in the past permit; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Paso Robles must upgrade the WWTP to meet the more stringent discharge 
requirements as required by the Water Quality Control Board; and 

WHEREAS, the process associated with design, permitting and possible State funding will require that 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) documentation must be provided; and 

WHEREAS, because the Morro Group, a Division of SWCA, Inc. has competed much of the CEQA 
process, for efficiency, it would appear to be in the best interest of the City of Paso Robles, and its 
wastewater users, to retain the services of Morro Group to address the new and expanded work scope 
necessary at a cost not to exceed $27,167. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The City Council of the City of Paso Robles does approve a one time supplemental budget 
appropriation from the Sewer Enterprise Fund in the amount of $27,167 to budget account No. 601-910-
5224-683; and 

SECTION 2. The City Council does hereby amend an existing contract to Morro Group, a Division of 
SWCA, Inc. for CEQA Documentation Services associated with the future rehabilitation of the Paso Robles 
Wastewater Treatment Plant and authorizes the City Manager to execute the contract. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Paso Robles this 2nd day of June 2009 by the 
following votes: 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSTAIN:   
ABSENT:
    
  Duane Picanco, Mayor 
ATTEST:

____________________________________ 
Cathy M. David, Deputy City Clerk 
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